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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 8:53 AM

To: all-lincoln-undergraduate-students; all-lincoln-graduate-students

Cc: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for February 28 - ASAP Interest Meeting, Calling all 

Student Entrepreneurs, Class of 2018 Senior Trip Voting, and more ...

 

  
     

Today: A.S.A.P. Interest Meeting 
The Admissions Student Ambassador Program is looking for 

new members.  Interest meeting scheduled today in the 

SUB Theatre at 11 am.  

Contact: Kenyatta Austin 

Read More 

  

  

 
Calling all Student Entrepreneurs 
In an effort to promote the proliferation of Black businesses, we 

are calling for all student vendors to participate in our Black Fest 

which is scheduled for Saturday, March 25. This will be a great 

opportunity to showcase your product! Let's empower our 

community economically and support each other. #BlackBusiness 

#CirculateTheDollar #MLC #TABU #LUPA 
Contact: Gionelly Mills 

Read More 

 

Class of 2018!! Senior Trip Voting!! 
Take the survey and give your input on where you would prefer 

to have your senior trip next year! 
Contact: Gecinda Turner 
Survey Link 

 

Tobacco-free Campus Survey 
LU is gathering attitudes, behaviors, and opinions about a 

tobacco-free campus through a survey, which will take less than 

10 minutes to complete. Candid and honest responses 

encouraged. Individual responses will remain confidential. All 
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responses will be compiled together and analyzed as a group. 

The data will be used to create an educational series. Once you 

complete the survey your name will be automatically submitted 

for a chance to win a gift card or room deposit waived.  Deadline 

is March 3. 

Contact: Lenetta Lee 

Survey 

 

Volunteers Needed: Phonathon Event  
The Office of Institutional Advancement is seeking volunteers to 

assist with Phonathon event on March 20 – 24 from 5:30 – 7 

pm.  Community service hours will be provided.  Limited slots are 

available.  Volunteers must attend a mandatory training session 

on Monday, March 13 from 1 pm – 2 pm.  Interested parties 

must contact the office by e-mail at sburruss@lincoln.edu no 

later than Tuesday, March 7. 
Contact: Shari Burruss 

 

Retool Your School 
Cast your vote in The Home Depot Retool Your School competition. 

Vote now online at the link below or vote by using #LincolnUPA_RYS17 

on Instagram and Twitter.   

Contact: Maureen Stokes 

Vote 

 

Food Service Links 
Attached are the links to the daily menu and the special events 

going on in the café. 
Daily Menu / Special Events 
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